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Re: Surveyor Appraisals for Accident Vehicles - 16042020

Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Fri 17/4/2020 9:59 AM
To:  Chi Tuck LIM (SCDF) <LIM_Chi_Tuck@scdf.gov.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc:  Muhd Raiyan ISA (HTX) <Muhd_Raiyan_ISA@htx.gov.sg>; Wee Tiong LIM (HTX) <LIM_Wee_Tiong@htx.gov.sg>; Rafidah MAHMOOD (SCDF) <Rafidah_MAHMOOD@scdf.gov.sg>; Gim Chye TAY
(SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in so�copy. Any
inconvenience caused is much regre�ed.

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chi Tuck LIM (SCDF) <LIM_Chi_Tuck@scdf.gov.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 12:44 PM
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Muhd Raiyan ISA (HTX) <Muhd_Raiyan_ISA@htx.gov.sg>; Wee Tiong LIM (HTX) <LIM_Wee_Tiong@htx.gov.sg>; Rafidah MAHMOOD (SCDF)
<Rafidah_MAHMOOD@scdf.gov.sg>; Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>
Subject: Surveyor Appraisals for Accident Vehicles - 16042020
 
Dear Sir/mdm,
 
The following vehicles required surveyor appraisals.
 

S/No Vehicles Number Vehicles Loca�on / POC Proposed Date for Survey (please
indicate) Details / Photo Remarks

1 YN 3945J Home Team Tac�cal Centre
1 Gali Batu Cl, Singapore 728635 Refer to the a�achment

 
Please indicate the date available.
 
 
 
Yours Sincerely,
 
Shaun Lim Chi Tuck
Fleet Management Officer
Logis�cs Department | Singapore Civil Defence
DID : +65 6848 3612
 

A Member of the Home Team – Keeping Singapore Safe and Secure

 

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in

reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender

immediately if you receive this in error."

 
 
 
 


